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IRELEASE IN PART B§|

From: Oscar Flores

Sent: 7/28/2012 11:53:49 AM +00:00

To: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Baird

yes.. ill remind

From: Hanley, Monica R [HanleyMR@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2012 7:52 AM

To: Oscar Flores

Subject: Re: Baird

Are u around her to make sure that she knows? She hasn't responded

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2012 07:46 AM
To: 'Oscar
Subject: Fw: Baird

She has an 8am call
Was secure and now its not

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Saturday, July 28, 2012 07:44 AM

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com' <HDR22@clintonemail.com >

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131214 Date: 11/03/2016

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06131214 Date: 11/03/2016

Cc: 'huma@oclintonemail.com' <huma@qclintonemail.com>
Subject: Baird

Has confirmed the call for 8am this morning but due to technical difficulties on the Canadian side, the call will NOT be on a
secure line. Ops will reach out to your home line. I do not think affects your call sheet but will confirm.

And a note FYI:
Canada Condemns Escalation of Conflict in Aleppo

July 27, 2012 - Foreign Affairs Minister John Baird today issued the following statement:

“Canada is closely monitoring the renewed mobilization of Assad regime forces in the city of Aleppo. It is an unacceptable
escalation of the conflict.

“Canada is horrified by reports of helicopter gunships opening fire on civilians and that the army has massed troops on the
city’s borders in preparation for further assauits on its own citizens.

“Canada calls on all members of the UN Security Council to join in condemning these actions, including those members who

have previously supported the regime, and to adopt a strong resolution that contains binding sanctions against the Assad
regime.”
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